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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Barbara Garcia, Director, Department of Public Health
Deborah Raphael, Director, Department of the Environment
Ben Rosenfield, City Controller, Office of the Controller
Jaci Fong, Director, Office of Contract Administration

FROM: Andrea Ausberry, Assistant Clerk, Land Use and Economic Development
Committee, Board of Supervisors

DATE: July 28, 2014

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Economic Development Committee has received the
following proposed legislation, introduced by Supervisor Cohen on July 15, 2014:

File No. 140805

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to require a Construction
Emissions Minimization Plan and monitoring for public projects within the
Air Pollutant Exposure Zone, as mapped pursuant to Health Code, Article
38; amending the Administrative and Environment Codes to reflect these
requirements; and making environmental findings.

If you have any additional comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them
to me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San
Francisco, CA 94102.

c.  Greg Wagner, Department of Public Health
Guillermo Rodriguez, Department of the Environment
Monigue Zmuda, Office of the Controller



